

TRANSIT, PARKING AND TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING

April 29, 2020 1:00 PM

Present: Gary Smith, Matt Trantham, Jeremy McAtee, Felisha Perrodin, Matthew Fey, Michela Cupello, Todd Cleveland, Laura Shiver and Chris Shields

Guests: David Wilson

Note taker: Sherry Williams

Approval of Last Meeting's Minutes: Felisha Perrodin made a motion to approve the minutes from January 28, 2020, as written. The motion was seconded by Laura Shiver. Motion carried unanimously.

Report on Current Status of Transit and Parking:

We are using the Safe Ride vans to transport students who still reside on campus to pick up their meals and mail.

Parking staff are working to integrate our software with the Workday platform so we will be able to sell permits to employees online this summer.

We started our summer maintenance in the garages and painting in the lots will start this week.

We are holding on most other construction and noncritical maintenance for now. We may be able to do it after July 1.

Old Business:

None

New Business:

Felisha Perrodin made a motion to redesignate lot 51 "no parking" area as faculty/staff parking beginning this summer (5-6 parking spaces). Michela Cupello seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Jeremy McAtee made a motion to table moving metered parking in Harmon Garage from levels 8 and 9 to levels 1 and 2 until the number of Duncan Apartment students that park in Harmon is known. Felisha Perrodin seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Matt Trantham made a motion to revise the athletic event notification process as well as modifying the new notification as needed. Laura Shiver seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Chris Shields made a motion to add lots 56B and 46E as “cleared” lots for use during women’s basketball games beginning this fall. Felisha Perrodin seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion:

The following items were discussed:

COVID-19 and how it pertains to parking and transit was discussed.

Chris Shields made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Felisha Perrodin seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 2:04 pm.